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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ray, Jjust

Kay

Kay Flynn

Thursday, January 27, 2005 2:14 PM

Ray Kennedy

Matilda Sanders; Timolyn Henry

EFFECTEL CORP - CLEC application - Docket 050067-TX

fyi, this application DID NOT include a check for filing fee payment.
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STATE OF LORIDA

D1vISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

COMMISSIONERS:

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

LisA POLAK EDGAR

Pashlic Serpice Conmumizsion
January 28, 2005

Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos

Smart Network Solutions Communications
6100 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 325
Miami, Florida 33126

Re: Docket No. 050067-TX
Dear Ms. Hoyos:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by EFFECTEL CORP., which was filed in this office on
January 27, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 9:00 AM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/9/2005 8:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 050067-TX, 050191-TX

Filename / Path: 0500670or.ks.doc

Paa order granting certificates to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications services



CCA Official Filing

***5,3’20'05 7:12 AM*** ***Mat"da Sanders*** *q
Matilda Sanders L (e /"/ - (¢
From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 4:35 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices P
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/2/2005 4:33:00 PM
050186-TC 050186C0O.KS.DOC
050067-TC, 050191-TC 050067C0O.KS.DOC
CONSUMMATING ORDERS/PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL 6/3/05
THANKS
\ J



